From: ce

Sent: Friday, 11 March 2022 08:24

To: Jacobsen.LindaJ[ORGC(]

Cc: BSD Property&FacilitiesCorrespondence;

Subject: FW: LETTER FROM MORAY AND AGNEW RE DAMAGE TO QCWA HALL. FW:
Sewage pipe blockage - Tannum Sands Police

Attachments: 20200608_142705_resized.jpg; Sewage pipe blockage - Tannum Sands Police ;

03062020153307.pdf; 03062020152243.pdf; QCWA tree removed 1.jpg; QCWA tree
removed 2.jpg; MORAY & AGNEW LETTER RE QCWA .pdf; TimePhoto_20200608_
111217 jpg; TimePhoto_20200608_111229.jpg; TimePhoto_20200608_134445.jpg;
FW: Tannum Sands Police Station and CWA CLAIM.

HI Linda,

In addition to the previously supplied information, the QBuild Rockhampton District Manager — _ has also
provided a photo showing the location of the QCWA tree prior to them removing it.

The phot shows the positioning of this tree compared to the Police sign. It was QBuild’s opinion that this was the
cause of the sewer blockage rather than our Police sign footing.

This email is named Tannum Sands Police Station and CWA CLAIM.

Cheers,
German

German Moya

A/Principal Project Officer

Property and Facilities Management
Organisational Capability Command
Queensland Police Service

From: Moya.GermanE[ORGCC(]

Sent: Thursday, 10 March 2022 13:40
To: Jacobsen.LindaJ[ORGCC]
Cc: BSD Property&FacilitiesCorrespondence
Williams.ThomasJ[ORGCC] <
Subject: FW: LETTER FROM MORAY AND AGNEW RE DAMAGE TO QCWA HALL. FW: Sewage pipe blockage - Tannum
Sands Police

Hi Linda,

After discussing this further with QBuild | can provide the following summary of events.
It is almost identical to the information provided by OIC Toni Poli in the body of this email.
In short, we do not believe The QPS is responsible for any damage sustained to the neighbouring property.

e On the 8" of June 2020 OIC of Tannum Sands Police Stn -Toni Poli advised QBuild that the Gladstone
Regional Council had isolated sewer lines to the Station without advice or approval
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e |t was later determined the GRC was investigating a sewer pipe blockage and thought the Police sign footing
was the cause.

e QBuild CQ District Manager _ provided advice to PSBA Property & Facilities on the matter and
GRC’s work.

e The GRC removed the Police sign and lay it beside the public footpath.

e The GRC suggested QPS/PSBA would be invoiced for their work.

e A QBuild Supervisor attended site 8-6-20 to investigate the Council’s work and barricaded around the Police
sign post to prevent injury to members of the public.

e The QBuild Supervisor advised the Police sign footing was not the cause of the blockage but rather tree
roots from the trees located in the QCWA property.

e The Gladstone Regional Council arranged the sewerage line rectification works and completed all works on
the 16" of June 2020.

e QBuild provided a quote to reinstate the Police sign in an alternate position. This was approved by PSBA and
the work was arranged via QBuild.

Please review and let me know if you require any additional information.

Cheers,
German

German Moya

A/Principal Project Officer

Property and Facilities Management
Organisational Capability Command
Queensland Police Service

From: Jacobsen.LindaJ[ORGCC] <_

Sent: Monday, 7 March 2022 16:10
To: Fawcett.MichaelD[CR]
Cc: Janes.Annal[CR] <
Property&FacilitiesCorrespondence <
Moya.GermanE[ORGCC]
Subject: RE: LETTER FROM MORAY AND AGNEW RE DAMAGE TO QCWA HALL. FW: Sewage pipe blockage - Tannum
Sands Police

; BSD

Barwick.Petal[CR] <

Hello Michael
| do remember this one and have asked our maintenance team to provide information.

My apologies for the delay, it has been a bit challenging, finding the information, however, will progress as a
priority.

Regards
Linda

Linda Jacobsen

Director

Property and Facilities Management
Organisational Capability Command
Queensland Police Service



From: Fawcett Michaeio(cr) <GP

Sent: Monday, 7 March 2022 08:19
To: Jacobsen.LindaJ[ORGCC]

Cc: Janes. Annal [CR] mmm TPl

Subject: FW: LETTER FROM MORAY AND AGNEW RE DAMAGE TO QCWA HALL. FW: Sewage pipe blockage - Tannum
Sands Police

Morning Linda,

Not sure if you recall this one; however, it would appear that lawyers for the other party want to speak to someone
from the QPS on this one.

| understand Council did the work and there is a dispute that those works impacted on the other building anyway.

As you can see legal division has referred the matter to P&FM.

Michael Fawcett
Inspector

Strateii and Performance, Central Reiion

From: Cookson.Jon(cr) <SS I-

Sent: Monday, 7 March 2022 07:27
To: Fawcett.MichaelD[CR] < >

Subject: RE: LETTER FROM MORAY AND AGNEW RE DAMAGE TO QCWA HALL. FW: Sewage pipe blockage - Tannum
Sands Police

Good Morning Insp
Legal Unit have advised this matter is currently sitting with the Director, Property and Facilities.

It would be appreciated if you could please forward this email accordingly with a view to having a QPS
representative make contact with Moray and Agnew Lawyers.

Regards

Jon Cookson
Sergeant

Support Officer
Capricornia District




From: Cookson.JonR[CR]
Sent: Friday, 4 March 2022 13:45
To: Lynch.JodieMI[LD] <

Cc: Fawcett.MichaelD[CR] < >; Poli.ToniG[CR] <_>;

Somerville.DarrenJ[CR] <
Subject: FW: LETTER FROM MORAY AND AGNEW RE DAMAGE TO QCWA HALL. FW: Sewage pipe blockage - Tannum
Sands Police

Good afternoon Inspector

You may recall Central Region forwarded this matter to your office back in January and not sure if it is still currently
sitting with you or Property and Facilities.

Moray and Agnew Lawyers have contacted Tannum Sands Police about the matter and have requested a QPS
representative contact them.

Are you able to direct this inquiry to the appropriate person to return their call, please.
Your assistance in this matter is appreciated.
Regards

Jon Cookson
Sergeant

Support Officer
Capricornia District

From: b Tonic(cr) <GP

Sent: Friday, 4 March 2022 13:32

To: Patrol Inspector Gladstone < >; Support
Officer CPD < >

Subject: FW: LETTER FROM MORAY AND AGNEW RE DAMAGE TO QCWA HALL. FW: Sewage pipe blockage - Tannum
Sands Police

Inspector

- from Moray and Agnew lawyers phoned requesting the name or contact of who might be dealing with this
one. | cannot recall if it went to the QPS solicitors or not.

.7has asked if whoever is responding to contact _

Thanks

Tony Poli

Senior Sergeant 6676

Officer in Charge — Tannum Sands Station
Capricornia District

Queensland Police Service




From: Poli ToniG(CR] CTPINII

Sent: Tuesday, 21 December 2021 10:32
To: Patrol Inspector Gladstone <
Cc: Support Officer CPD <

>; OIC Tannum

Subject: LETTER FROM MORAY AND AGNEW RE DAMAGE TO QCWA HALL. FW: Sewage pipe blockage - Tannum
Sands Police

Good Morning Inspector

We have received the attached letter from Moray and Agnew Lawyers on behalf of QBE insurance regarding
sewerage damage to the QCWA hall. This hall is next to Tannum Sands Police Station and in 2020 had substantial
damage caused through a sewer line blockage, with the law firm seeking $170000 in compensation for damage and
repairs.

The background and attachments are summarised:

e InJune 2020 the Gladstone Regional Council inspected the site (see attached email with their reports and
photos), suspecting the Police Sign at the front of the station may have caused damage and blockage to the
sewer lines.

e They removed the sign and consultation commenced with QBuild. See below emails and attached photos.

e The result of the removal, investigation is mentioned below, with the sign footings not impeding on the
sewer lines whatsoever. The photographs attached titled ‘timephoto...” explain this in a snapshot.

e The investigation shows, photos with notations on them explain this, that tree roots were the cause of the
blockage.

e These tree roots come from trees on the QCWA property.

e The sign was left on its side, with the QPS having to pay for reinstallation through Connor Enterprises.

e | have further attached two photos titled QCWA tree removed 1 and 2. These show where trees have been
removed from their property.

The letter from the law firm requests a response. If anything, the insurance company should be paying the re-
instalment costs of the sign. The attachments and investigation by Council and Qbuild indicate the QPS is not liable
whatsoever.

| send this for referral to the QPS solicitors office for appropriate reply.

Attachments:



e Letter from lawyer on behalf of QBE insurance.

e Reports from Council

e Email from Council with associated reports and photos

e Time photo — showing no impediment from sign to sewer lines

e Tree removed photos taken 21/12/21 showing where trees were removed on QCWA property.

For your consideration

Tony Poli

Senior Sergeant 6676

Officer in Charge — Tannum Sands Station
Capricornia District

Queensland Police Service

trom: SERADACY I

Sent: Friday, 26 June 2020 11:17

To: Moya.GermanE[PSBSDPFM] <_>
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QBuild CP Planning

English.ShauneT[CR] <
Subject: RE: Sewage pipe blockage - Tannum Sands Police

Hi German,

QBuild believe that the sign was not the cause of the blockage and instead it was tree roots, refer to time photos
attached.

- did follow up with the council after the sign was removed, refer to the attached email and PDF reports.
The council mentioned to they would be private invoicing police for the works undertaken removing the
sign.

Council contacts; SERAPAG) I SCAZp4(6) M

QBuild are unsure if council followed the correct protocol in notifying the correct person and receiving approval
from the building owner.

As QBuild are not the owning in this instance PSBA will need to liaise with Council on who is responsible for
reinstating the sign and the cost involved with pulling it down.

_ is happy for you to call him if you wish to discuss further.

Please advise the outcome and if you require any assistance from us.

Regards,

From: ol TonicICr) <SCHADAG M-

Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2020 8:13 AM

Subject: RE: Sewage pipe blockage - Tannum Sands Police

Good Morning all
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Work was done last Tuesday 16/6/2020 where the water was off for the entire block whilst maintenance was
completed by Council.

We have not heard the result of the possible blockage, but our electric police sign remains on the ground.

Thank you

Tony Poli

Senior Sergeant 6676

Officer in Charge — Tannum Sands Station
Capricornia District

Queensland Police Service

Fom: Schdpa®)
Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 11:11

=

Subject: RE: Sewage pipe blockage - Tannum Sands Police
Hi SERERAE]

As discussed QBuild have received no notification from council. The only information we have is the email below to
the MRC.
Please contact the council to investigate further.

Hi German,
For your information. Toni at Tannum Sands Police Station has advised there is some water pipe issues advised from
Council believed to be caused by the Police Sign.

Council had contractors onsite this morning investigating to remove the sign.

_ is currently contacting the Council for more information. QBuild and the Police station have
received no formal written notification from council.

Do PSBA receive any formal notifications from the council?

Regards,



From: SEHAPA(E) -

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 10:58 AM

QBuild CP Planning < SERAPA(G) I

Subject: Sewage pipe blockage
Hi S

When you get a chance can you please give me a call to discuss the council works and police station signage at
Tannum Sands?

Kind Regards,

From: Poli ToniG[CR] CTPINI

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 10:30 AM
Subject: FW: Sewage pipe blockage
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From: Poli.ToniG[CR]

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 10:13
To: QBuild CP Planning <

Subject: FW: Sewage pipe blockage

Good morning

As per phone call to _ this morning.

GRC attended station this morning to remove the front police sign at the Station (the high electric light police sign)
however today was simply to take photos and work out what they are going to do and prior to the electrician
disconnecting it.

We have not been told what they are doing or if in fact the sign is causing an issue, is to be moved etc.

Contact person is as per below email.

Cheers

Tony Poli

Senior Sergeant 6676

Officer in Charge — Tannum Sands Station
Capricornia District

Queensland Police Service

From: Kirkham Nickya(cr) < ST

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 10:07
To: Poli.ToniG[CR]
Subject: FW: Sewage pipe blockage

>

From: Kirkham.NickyA[CR]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2020 15:30
To:
Cc: Poli.ToniG[CR] >

Subject: Sewage pipe blockage

10
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Good Afternoon

| have been approached by the Gladstone Regional Council about a blockage in the sewage pipe at the front of the

station. They believe it could be either the footings of the Police Sign or the power pole that could be the source. I‘f it
is the power pole they will need to turn off the power to the station for the day. The contact for the council is .

| have attached a copy of the photos they took of the blockage in the pipe.

AR MmMNisurauion wnnicer
Tannum Sands Police Station

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this
electronic mail message and any electronic files attached
to it may be confidential information, and may also be the
subject of legal professional privilege and/or public interest
immunity. If you are not the intended recipient you are
required to delete it. Any use, disclosure or copying of

this message and any attachments is unauthorised. If you
have received this electronic message in error, please
inform the sender or contact 1300ITPSBA@psba.gld.gov.au.
This footnote also confirms that this email message has
been checked for the presence of computer viruses.

R T e T 8] bkt LA L E L E L E L ELEEEELE L ELEL

The contents of this electronic message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may contain
privileged or confidential information. They may only be used for the purposes for which they were supplied. If you
are not the addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, downloading, printing or photocopying of
the contents of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. The privilege or confidentiality attached to this
message and attachments is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you receive this
message in error please notify the sender by return e-mail or telephone.

Please note: the Department of Housing and Public Works carries out automatic software scanning, filtering and
blocking of E-mails and attachments (including emails of a personal nature) for detection of viruses, malicious code,
SPAM, executable programs or content it deems unacceptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to respect
the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Personal information will only
be used for official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance with Departmental Policies.
Personal information will not be divulged or disclosed to others, unless authorised or required by Departmental
Policy and/or law.

Thank you.

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
inform the sender or contact 1300ITPSBA@psba.qgld.gov.au.
This footnote also confirms that this email message has
been checked for the presence of computer viruses.

12



13

Dickson.JessicalL[LD]

From: Schapae)

Sent: Friday, 11 March 2022 07:55

To: Mova.GermanE[ORGCC]; _
Cc:
Subject: FW: Tannum Sands Police Station and CWA CLAIM.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Queensland Police Service. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Thinking further to our discussions on the sewer line issue | have taken a screen shot from Google maps which
shows the tree at the corner between the Station and CWA building, | recall from photos that the tree was removed
and this proves there was a tree in this place, hope this helps to resolve this matter, thanks.

District Manager
QBuild | Public Works Division
Department of Energy and Public Works

Queensland
Government

3k 3k >k >k 3k 5k 3k >k >k >k 5k 5k 3k >k %k >k 5k 5k ok %k %k %k >k %k %k k k k¥ Disclaimer 3k 3k >k ok 5k ok >k >k >k 3k 3k 5k k k >k %k 3k 3k ok %k %k %k %k 5k %k k k ok k
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

Sent: Friday, 26 June 2020 11:37
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Sewage pipe blockage - Tannum Sands Police

Thanks -

| mentioned that | was fairly certain that this was explored about 10-12 years ago and determined the sign was not
the issue but alas due to computer and system change overs | could not find my records of it.

Can plans for reinstallation please ensure that the sign is installed far enough away from any pipes that this won’t be
guestionable post the time that either - or | will be retired and any issues arises again post 2030something..

Cheers and thanks for the update and photos.

Tony Poli

Senior Sergeant 6676

Officer in Charge — Tannum Sands Station
Capricornia District

Queensland Police Service

From: SERAPA(E) I

Sent: Friday, 26 June 2020 11:17
To: Moya.GermanE[PSBSDPFM]

; QBuild CP Plannin

Subject: RE: Sewage pipe blockage - Tannum Sands Police

Hi German,

QBuild believe that the sign was not the cause of the blockage and instead it was tree roots, refer to time photos
attached.
15
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- did follow up with the council after the sign was removed, refer to the attached email and PDF reports.
The council mentioned to - they would be private invoicing police for the works undertaken removing the
sign.

Council contacts; SERAPA(G)II——

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

From: Poli ToniG[CR] CTTPINI

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

16



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
Hi SRS

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
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Think safe. Work safe. Home safe.

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | Be courageous | Empower people | Healthy and safe workforce

From: SCAAPA(G) I

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

From: Poli ToniG[CR] <CPINI

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 10:30 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Sewage pipe blockage

From: Poli.ToniG[CR]

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 10:13
To: QBuild CP Planning <

Subject: FW: Sewage pipe blockage

Good morning

As per phone call to _this morning.

18
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

From: Kirkham Nickya(cr] < ST

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 10:07
To: Poli.ToniG[CR] <
Subject: FW: Sewage pipe blockage

From: Kirkham.NickyA[CR]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2020 15:30
To:

Cc: Poli.ToniG[CR]

Subject: Sewage pipe blockage

Good Afternoon

| have been approached by the Gladstone Regional Council about a blockage in the sewage pipe at the front of the
station. They believe it could be either the footings of the Police Sign or the power pole that could be the source. If it

is the iower iole they will need to turn off the power to the station for the day. The contact for the council is .

| have attached a copy of the photos they took of the blockage in the pipe.
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MUITINSLalIuUn WiiiLes

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

From: Quild P Planning SCAADA(G) I

Sent: Friday, 26 June 2020 11:33

To: Mova.GermanE[PSBSDPFM

Subject: FW: QBuild Quote CQ0071604 for review / approval - Tannum Sands Police Station
sign replacement

Attachments: 10-06-2020_11-12-59.pdf

Hi German,

As discussed refer to the attached quote.

Regards,

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | Be courageous | Empower people | Healthy and safe workforce

From: QBuild CP Planning
Sent: Wednesday, 10 June 2020 11:40 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject: QBuild Quote CQ0071604 for review / approval - Tannum Sands Police Station sign replacement
Good Morning German

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this quotation. The quotation attached is based upon our understanding of
your project requirements set out in the attached Extent of Works section and correspondence provided to QBuild.

To accept this quotation, please confirm and complete all required details in the Client Acceptance section and
return to . Upon receipt of the client accepted quotation one of our Delivery

Team members will contact you to plan the works to suit your needs.

If you require clarification of the quote or wish to discuss further, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards
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
Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2020 08:13
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

Hi SR

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

_is currently contacting the Council for more information. QBuild and the Police station have
received no formal written notification from council.

Do - receive any formal notifications from the council?

Regards,

From: SERAPA(G) -

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 10:58 AM

Subject: Sewage pipe blockage
Hi B

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

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | Be courageous | Empower people |

From: Poli ToniG[CR] <CTPINI

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 10:30 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Sewage pipe blockage

From: Poli.ToniG[CR]

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 10:13

To: QBuild CP Planning <_>
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
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brom: Kikham Nickya[Ce) <GP

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 10:07
To: Poli.ToniG[CR] <SP
Subject: FW: Sewage pipe blockage

From: Kirkham.NickyA[CR]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2020 15:30

To: SCR4PA(6) -
Cc: Poli.ToniG[CR] <Poli.ToniG@police.qld.gov.au>
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
is the power pole they will need to turn off the power to the station for the day. The contact for the council is -

| have attached a copy of the photos they took of the blockage in the pipe.

MUOIMTIHTISLUIGuUIUn Vinmner
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

From:

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 15:19

To: Moya.GermanE[PSBSDPFM]

cc: Poli.ToniGICR]; QBuild CP Planning; SEHAPA(6)
Subject: Sewage pipe blockage - Tannum Sands Police
Attachments: Tannum Sands Police Station Sewer Main blockage
Hi German

Please see the attached email regarding the broken sewer pipe. | will get you a prices ASAP for new footings and the
sign reinstation.

Kind Regards,

From: German Moya (PsespPFM) G

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 12:05 PM
To:

Thanks -

Appreciate the advice.

Some form of communication from the Council to the Station would have been ideal and | can only suggest this was
an isolated incident where this did not occur.

Yes, please arrange for the illuminated Police sign to be reinstated and possibly relocated.
Are you able to provide an indicative cost?

Cheers,
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German

Classified as OFFICIAL

From: SERAPA(E) -

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 11:54
To: German Moya (PSBSDPFM)

Subject: Sewage pipe blockage - Tannum Sands Police

Hi German

I have spoken to the council and they have advised that they have been investigating a sewer blockage and after
camering lines believe the footing to the Tannum Sands Police sign may have broken through the line. As per the
below email they are onsite this morning and have disconnected the sign and are in the process of repairing the line.
Toni onsite advised they were not advised the works were to occur today by anybody.

One of my staff members has been to site and provided the attached photos and he will return again in an hour
once the council have unearthed the pipe to investigate the possible cause. | will send you the update.

| have spoken to .v'from the Gladstone Regional Council whom have advised depending on the findings they may
need to raise a private work invoice to recoup costs, .’advised me they have not allowed to replace the light post.

Would you like QBuild to organise the reinstation and possible relocation of the illuminated police sign?

Kind Regards,
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Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | Be courageous | Empower people | Healthy and safe workforce

From: German Moya (PSBSDPFM) <SCHAPA(G)

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 11:24 AM

Subject: RE: Sewage pipe blockage - Tannum Sands Police
Hi SRS

- did let me know that Council were reviewing the scope, however we haven’t received any formal advice from
Council.
Appreciate - seeking advice form the Council, given that QBuild haven’t arranged the work.

Cheers,

German
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Classified as OFFICIAL

From: SCHAPA(G) -

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
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F

Subject: Sewage pipe blockage
Hi FEEREE

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

From: SCRZPA(E) -
Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 10:30 AM
To: —

Subject: FW: Sewage pipe blockage

From: Poli.ToniG[CR]

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 10:13
To: QBuild CP Planning

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

From: Kirkham.Nickya(cr) TR

Sent: Monday, 8 June 2020 10:07
To: Poli.ToniG[CR]
Subject: FW: Sewage pipe blockage

>

From: Kirkham.NickyA[CR]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2020 15:30
To:
Cc: Poli.ToniG[CR] <

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

is the iower iole they will need to turn off the power to the station for the day. The contact for the council is .]

| have attached a copy of the photos they took of the blockage in the pipe.

AROrmunsirauon vnicer
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

This correspondence is for the named persons only. It may contain confidential or privileged information or both. No
confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mis transmission. If you receive this correspondence in error
please delete it from your system immediately and notify the sender. You must not disclose, copy or relay on any
part of this correspondence, if you are not the intended recipient. Any opinions expressed in this message are those
of the individual sender except where the sender expressly, and with the authority, states them to be the opinions
of the Queensland Government.

All reasonable precautions will be taken to respect the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Information
Privacy Act 2009 (Qld).

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
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